From: Melody Geraci <Melody@activetrans.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 3:09 PM EST

To: darigoni@aarp.org <darigoni@aarp.org>; acullin@amazon.com <acullin@amazon.com>; Krysta Jones
<krjones@arlingtonva.us>; Christian Dorsey <cdorsey@arlingtonva.us>; Nina.Mahmoudi@stpete.org
<Nina.Mahmoudi@stpete.org>

CC: Bill Nesper <billnesper@bikeleague.org>

Subject: Bike Summit plenary_framing questions for discussion

Attachment(s): "2019 Bike Summit_Sunday 1.30 pm plenary panel prompting questions.docx"

Hello again, all. Thanks for the great discussion and guidance last week re: the plenary panel discussion at the National Bike Summit

on Sunday, March 10t Attached please find my first stab at developing some framing questions for the discussion. This is only a
draft, and | am interested in any suggestions you have for making them better.

A couple of things:
e The questions are intentionally broad-ish, so as to allow for minor deviations and for us to follow interesting threads the may
develop as we go.
e The questions are intentionally few, so as to allow for insertion of a good number of audience questions to be sprinkled
throughout.

I look forward to meeting everyone in person, and please don’t hesitate to provide feedback.
Thanks — safe travels to all!
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